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From: Denise Prado [dprado@a1aemployment.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number LO8000080839

i

Importance: High
Please change the principal address for;

EIN: 26-3237915

AlA EMPLOYMENT SERVICE, LLC.
1000 West Mc Nab Road, Suite 320
Pompano Beach, FL 33069

Thank you,

Denise Prado

A1A Employment of Miami

2125 Biscayne Boulevard

Suite 205

Miami, Florida 33137

Phone: 305-573-0333, Ext. 224
Fax: 305-573-1895 or 305-573-251

Email: dprado@alaemployment.com
Confidentiality Notice

This e-mail and any attachments are for the intended recipient(s) only and may contain proprietary, confidential material. If
you are not the intended recipient, (even if the email address above is yours) do not use, retain, copy or disclose any part

of this communication or any attachment as it is strictly prohibited and may be unfawful, If you believe that you have

received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete. This email may be a personal

communication from the sender and as such does not represent the views of the company. Thank you.



